Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT

From: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Krug, Gary - DOT

Subject: FW: Dunn Co., USH 12 - Wilson Creek Bridge (State ID 8949-05-02)
Attachments: 89490502-location.pdf

FYI,

Windsor, Valerie - MUN <townofstanton@centurytel.net>; 'svarnes@chibardun.net'; 'knappclerk@baldwin-
telecom.net'; 'dtaylor@co.dunn.wi.us'; Jeffrey Durkee <Jeffrey.Durkee@co.saint-croix.wi.us>

Tyler Rongstad, P.E.
Northwest Region Project Manager
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Phone: (715) 461-0372

From: Rongstad, Tyler J - DOT
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:52 AM
Subject: Dunn Co., USH 12 - Wilson Creek Bridge (State ID 8949-05-02)

Hi,

| wanted to send out a quick email to let you know there is a WisDOT project scheduled during the 2021 construction
year in your area (please see attached map). WisDOT will be replacing the Wilson Creek Bridge on USH 12. WisDOT will
detour the traffic on USH 12. The detour route will be via IH 94 to STH 128. | will be in touch once we get more
information. We will be holding a PIM sometime in 2018/2019.

Thanks,
Tyler

Tyler Rongstad, P.E.
Northwest Region Project Manager
Phone: (715) 461-0372

Email: Tyler.Rongstad@dot.wi.gov
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
718 W. Clairemont Avenue

Eau Claire, WI 54701




